

ABOUT ME

Passionate entrepreneur and artist dedicated to sharing joy through visual works of art. Pivoting 20 years of teaching and managerial skills into a small business focused on creating private commissions. Currently learning digital illustration while pursuing art licensing and public art opportunities.

CONTACT

✉ info@artistkc.com

📞 816-260-7839

🌐 www.artistkc.com

👤 linkedin.com/in/
christianne-bohannon

📷 @artistKCMO

Kansas City, MO



EDUCATION

📖 **TRUMAN STATE UNIVERSITY**
Master of Arts in
Education
1996

📖 **NORTHEAST MISSOURI STATE UNIVERSITY**
Bachelor of Arts
1995

CHRISTIANNE BOHANNON

ARTIST / ENTREPRENEUR

EXPERIENCE

ARTIST KC / OWNER

Sept. 2017 - Present

Established LLC providing hand-crafted custom pet paintings to over 285 private individuals in the Kansas City area and in 11 different U.S. states.

PUBLIC ART

5/2022 Hand-painted Adirondack chair installed at Corinth Square, Prairie Village, KS

EXHIBITS

- 8/2021 Crow's Coffee, S. Plaza, KC, MO
- 7/2021 Annual Juried Art Show, Images Art Gallery, OP, KS
- 4/2021 Martin City Coffee, KC, MO
- 8/2018 Group Show, Jones Gallery, KC, MO
- 8/2018 Pancakes & Booze Art Show, The Reserve, KC, MO
- 4/2018 Small Works Show, Vanessa Lacy Gallery, KC, MO
- 2/2018 Lobby exhibit, Plaza Animal Clinic, KC, MO

PRESS

- 9/2021 KC Source Link, Shop Local Feature, KC, MO
- 11/2021 Arts KC, Artist Feature, KC, MO
- 11/2020 Startland News, Feature Article, KC, MO
- 11/2020 City Lifestyle Magazine, Gift Guide, KC, MO

JURIED ART FAIRS

- 2022, 2021 Art Westport, KC, MO
- 2022-2018 Art in the Park, Lawrence, KS
- 2022 Downtown Overland Park Art Fair, OP, KS
- 2022, 2021 Arts in the Park, Macken Park, North KC, MO
- 2020 Peaceworks KC Virtual Art Fair, KC, MO
- 2019, 2018 UnPlaza Art Fair, KC, MO
- 2019, 2018 Summit Art Festival, Lee's Summit, MO
- 2019, 2018 Olathe Station Art Fair, Olathe, KS

MIDDLE SCHOOL ART TEACHER

Aug. 2000 - May 2017
Gardner-Edgerton School District USD 231

PUBLICATIONS

2004 *Encountering Baba Yaga*, collaboration with Barbara York

VOLUNTEER WORK

2014-present Another Chance Cat Rescue, KC, MO
Volunteer member on the Board of Directors